

Reprinted 4/5/83

MAR 18 1983

SENATE FILE 474

BY COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

Approved without recommendation 3/18 (p. 245)
(FORMERLY SSB 164A)

Passed Senate, Date 3-24-83 (p. 944) Passed House, Date _____

Vote: Ayes 30 Nays 17 Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____

Approved May 2, 1983

*Motion to reconsider (p. 950) 3/25 (p. 969)
" Lost 3/21 (p. 1053)*

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the practice of chiropractic.

2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

SENATE FILE 474

S-3339

1 Amend the amendment S-3336 to Senate File 474 as
2 follows:

3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 16 through 19 and
4 inserting in lieu thereof the words "withdrawing of
5 blood."

S-3339 FILED & ADOPTED
MARCH 24, 1983 (p. 942)

BY LOWELL L. JUNKINS
CHARLES MILLER

- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

474

1 Section 1. Section 151.1, subsection 2, Code 1983, is
2 amended to read as follows:

3 2. Persons who treat human ailments by the adjustment
4 of the ~~musculeskeletal~~ neuromusculoskeletal structures,
5 primarily ~~spinal-adjustments-by-hand,-or-by-other-procedures~~
6 ~~incidental-to-said-adjustments-limited-to-heat,-cold,-exercise~~
7 ~~and-supports,-the-principles-of-which-chiropractors-are-subject~~
8 ~~to-examination-under-the-provisions-of-section-151-3,-but~~
9 ~~not-as-independent-therapeutic-means,~~ by hand or instrument,
10 through spinal care.

11 Sec. 2. Section 151.1, Code 1983, is amended by adding
12 the following new subsection:

13 NEW SUBSECTION. 3. Persons utilizing differential
14 diagnosis and procedures related thereto, withdrawing or
15 ordering withdrawal of the patient's blood for diagnostic
16 purposes, performing or utilizing routine laboratory tests,
17 performing physical examinations, rendering nutritional advice,
18 utilizing chiropractic physiotherapy procedures, all of which
19 are subject to and authorized by section 151.8.

20 Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. 151.10 EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS.
21 A person who is an applicant for a license to practice
22 chiropractic shall only be required to be tested for the
23 adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection
24 3 which the person chooses to utilize. A person licensed
25 to practice chiropractic shall only be required to complete
26 continuing education requirements for the adjunctive procedures
27 specified in section 151.1, subsection 3 which the person
28 chooses to utilize. A person who is an applicant for a license
29 to practice chiropractic or a person licensed to practice
30 chiropractic shall not be required to utilize any of the
31 adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection
32 3 to obtain a license or continue to practice chiropractic,
33 respectively.

34 Sec. 4. NEW SECTION. 151.11 RULES. The board of
35 chiropractic examiners shall adopt rules necessary to

1 administer section 151.1, to protect the health, safety, and
2 welfare of the public, including rules governing the practice
3 of chiropractic and defining any terms, whether or not
4 specified in section 151.1, subsection 3. Such definitions
5 shall not be inconsistent with the practice of chiropractic.

6 EXPLANATION

7 This bill defines procedures in the practice of chiropractic
8 to include treatment of human ailments by the adjustment of
9 the neuromusculoskeletal structure, withdrawing blood from
10 a patient for diagnostic purposes, performing routine
11 laboratory tests and physical examinations, rendering
12 nutritional advice, and utilizing chiropractic physiotherapy
13 procedures and permits doctors of chiropractic to utilize
14 these procedures. The bill specifies that an applicant for
15 a license to practice chiropractic or a person licensed to
16 practice chiropractic are not required to utilize the
17 procedures and shall not be tested for or required to complete
18 continuing education requirements for the procedures the
19 applicant or licensee does not choose to utilize.

20 The board of chiropractic examiners are required to adopt
21 certain rules necessary to govern the practice of chiropractic.

22 The bill takes effect July 1 following its enactment.

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

S-3323

1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
2 1. Page 2, by inserting after line 5 the following:
3 "Sec. 5. NEW SECTION. 151.12 LICENSEE. Only
4 a person licensed under this chapter to practice
5 chiropractic or a person licensed under chapter 150
6 or 150A may adjust or manipulate abnormal articulations
7 of the human body."

S-3323 FILED & LOST
MARCH 24, 1983 (p. 941)

BY CHARLES P. MILLER

SENATE FILE 474

S-3331

1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 1 through 19 and
3 inserting in lieu thereof the following:
4 "Section 1. Section 151.1, subsection 2, Code
5 1983, is amended to read as follows:
6 2. Persons who treat human ailments by the
7 adjustment of the ~~museuloskeletal~~ neuromusculoskeletal
8 structures, primarily spinal adjustments by hand,
9 or by other procedures incidental to said adjustments
10 ~~limited-to-heat,-cold,-exercise-and-supports,-the~~
11 ~~principles-of-which-chiropractors-are-subject-to~~
12 ~~examination-under-the-provisions-of-section-151-3,~~
13 ~~but-not-as-independent-therapeutic-means.~~
14 Sec. 2. Section 151.1, Code 1983, is amended by
15 adding the following new subsection:
16 NEW SUBSECTION. 3. A person may or may not choose
17 to utilize any of the following but not as an
18 independent therapeutic agent:
19 a. Utilizing routine laboratory tests.
20 b. Performing routine physical examinations.
21 c. Counseling on nutrition.
22 d. Utilizing on chiropractic physiotherapy
23 procedures limited to heat, cold, exercise, or
24 supports.
25 A person licensed as a chiropractor shall show
26 proficiency in the chosen procedures specified in
27 this subsection if any of the procedures are utilized
28 by the chiropractor."

S-3331 FILED, LOST
MARCH 24, 1983 (p. 940)

BY HURLEY W. HALL

SENATE FILE 474

S-3332

1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 16, by striking the words "or
3 utilizing".

S-3332 FILED
MARCH 24, 1983
WITHDRAWN (p. 940)

BY CHARLES P. MILLER

SENATE FILE 474

S-3335

1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, lines 14, 15 and 16, by striking the
3 words "withdrawing or ordering withdrawal of the patient's
4 blood for diagnostic purposes,".

S-3335 FILED & LOST (p. 940)
MARCH 24, 1983

BY ARTHUR A. SMALL, JR.

SENATE 10
MARCH 25, 1983

SENATE FILE 474

S-3333

- 1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 17, by inserting before the word
- 3 "physical" the word "routine".

S-3333 FILED & LOST BY CHARLES P. MILLER
MARCH 24, 1983 (p. 940)

SENATE FILE 474

S-3334

- 1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 18, by inserting after the word
- 3 "procedures," the words "limited to heat, cold,
- 4 exercise, and supports, and none of the procedures
- 5 in this subsection as independent therapeutic agents,
- 6 and".

S-3334 FILED & ADOPTED (p. 941) BY CHARLES P. MILLER
MARCH 24, 1983
RECONSIDERED & LOST (p. 942)

SENATE FILE 474

S-3336

- 1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 19 the
- 3 following:
- 4 "Sec. ____ . Section 151.4, Code 1983, is amended
- 5 by adding a new unnumbered paragraph after subsection
- 6 3:
- 7 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. An approved college
- 8 of chiropractic may include but is not limited to
- 9 offerings of courses of study in procedures for
- 10 withdrawing a patient's blood, performing or utilizing
- 11 laboratory tests, and performing physical examinations
- 12 for diagnostic purposes. A chiropractor, employed
- 13 by an approved college of chiropractic and who has
- 14 been trained to withdraw blood may withdraw blood
- 15 and instruct, and supervise a student in the
- 16 withdrawing of blood. However, the withdrawing of
- 17 blood by the chiropractor or student shall only be
- 18 performed as part of a course of study offered by
- 19 an approved college of chiropractic."
- 20 2. By renumbering as necessary.

S-3336 FILED BY CHARLES P. MILLER
MARCH 24, 1983
ADOPTED AS AMENDED by 3339 (p. 942)

SENATE FILE 474

S-3338

- 1 Amend Senate File 474 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 19 the following:
- 3 "Sec. ____ . Section 151.8, Code 1983, is amended by
- 4 adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:
- 5 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. A chiropractor using the
- 6 additional procedures and practices authorized by this
- 7 Act shall be held to the standard of care applicable
- 8 to any other health care practitioner in this state."

S-3338 FILED & ADOPTED BY ARTHUR SMALL, JR.
MARCH 24, 1983 (p. 941)

Re Senate Amend. 4/1/83 Amend. per 35607 Do Pass 4/2/83

Senate File 474

State Government: Arnould, Chair; Krewson and Swartz.

SENATE FILE 474

BY COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MARCH 24, 1983)

Re Passed Senate, Date 4-18-83 (p. 1297) Passed House, Date 4-11-83 (p. 1202)

Vote: Ayes 26 Nays 18 Vote: Ayes 63 Nays 32

Approved May 2, 1983 (p. 1515)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the practice of chiropractic.

2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

_____ = New Language
by the Senate

1 Section 1. Section 151.1, subsection 2, Code 1983, is
2 amended to read as follows:

3 2. Persons who treat human ailments by the adjustment
4 of the ~~museuloskeletal~~ neuromusculoskeletal structures,
5 primarily ~~spinal-adjustments-by-hand, or-by-other-procedures~~
6 ~~incidental-to-said-adjustments-limited-to-heat, cold, exercise~~
7 ~~and-supports, the-principles-of-which-chiropractors-are-subject~~
8 ~~to-examination-under-the-provisions-of-section-151.3, but~~
9 ~~not-as-independent-therapeutic-means,~~ by hand or instrument,
10 through spinal care.

11 Sec. 2. Section 151.1, Code 1983, is amended by adding
12 the following new subsection:

13 NEW SUBSECTION. 3. Persons utilizing differential
14 diagnosis and procedures related thereto, withdrawing or
15 ordering withdrawal of the patient's blood for diagnostic
16 purposes, performing or utilizing routine laboratory tests,
17 performing physical examinations, rendering nutritional advice,
18 utilizing chiropractic physiotherapy procedures, all of which
19 are subject to and authorized by section 151.8.

20 Sec. 3. Section 151.4, Code 1983, is amended by adding
21 a new unnumbered paragraph after subsection 3:

22 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. An approved college of
23 chiropractic may include but is not limited to offerings of
24 courses of study in procedures for withdrawing a patient's
25 blood, performing or utilizing laboratory tests, and performing
26 physical examinations for diagnostic purposes. A chiropractor,
27 employed by an approved college of chiropractic and who has
28 been trained to withdraw blood may withdraw blood and instruct,
29 and supervise a student in the withdrawing of blood.

30 Sec. 4. Section 151.8, Code 1983, is amended by adding
31 the following new unnumbered paragraph:

32 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. A chiropractor using the
33 additional procedures and practices authorized by this Act
34 shall be held to the standard of care applicable to any other
35 health care practitioner in this state.

3530 1 Sec. 5. NEW SECTION. 151.10 EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS.

2 A person who is an applicant for a license to practice
3 chiropractic shall only be required to be tested for the
4 adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection
5 3 which the person chooses to utilize. A person licensed
6 to practice chiropractic shall only be required to complete
7 continuing education requirements for the adjunctive procedures
8 specified in section 151.1, subsection 3 which the person
9 chooses to utilize. A person who is an applicant for a license
10 to practice chiropractic or a person licensed to practice
11 chiropractic shall not be required to utilize any of the
12 adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection
13 3 to obtain a license or continue to practice chiropractic,
14 respectively.

15 Sec. 6. NEW SECTION. 151.11 RULES. The board of
16 chiropractic examiners shall adopt rules necessary to
17 administer section 151.1, to protect the health, safety, and
18 welfare of the public, including rules governing the practice
19 of chiropractic and defining any terms, whether or not
20 specified in section 151.1, subsection 3. Such definitions
21 shall not be inconsistent with the practice of chiropractic.

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

SF 474
sl/slc/26c

SENATE FILE 474

H-3602

- 1 Amend H-3560 to Senate File 474 as amended, passed,
- 2 and reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 5, by inserting after the word
- 4 "nutrients" the words "as defined by the national
- 5 academy of sciences".

H-3602 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY MULLINS of Kossuth
Adopted 4/11/83 (p. 1191)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3603

- 1 Amend Senate File 474 as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, by striking line 35, and inserting
- 4 in lieu thereof the words "health care practitioner
- 5 in this state and to the standards of practice of
- 6 the American dietetic association."
- 7 2. Page 2, line 21, by inserting after the word
- 8 "chiropractic" the words "nor with the standards of
- 9 practice of the American dietetic association".

H-3603 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY MULLINS of Kossuth
Lost 4/11 (p. 1200)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3607

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 19, by striking the words "and
- 4 authorized by".

H-3607 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
Lost 4/11 (p. 1199)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3612

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 14, by inserting after the word
- 4 "thereto" the words "for the purposes of chiropractic
- 5 treatment".
- 6 2. Page 1, line 17, by inserting after the word
- 7 "examinations" the words "for the purposes of
- 8 determining appropriate chiropractic treatment".

H-3612 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY DODERER of Johnson
Lost 4/11 (p. 1198)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3530

1 Amend Senate File 474 as amended, passed and
 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
 3 1. Page 2, line 3, by striking the words "only
 4 be required to be tested" and inserting in lieu thereof
 5 the words "be required to be tested for procedures
 6 of the adjustment of the neuromusculoskeletal
 7 structures and".
 8 2. Page 2, line 6, by striking the word "only".
 9 3. Page 2, line 7, by inserting after the word
 10 "for" the words "procedures of the adjustment of the
 11 neuromusculoskeletal structures and for".

H-3530 FILED APRIL 6, 1983 BY SPEAR of Lee
Lost 4/11/83 (p. 1200)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3551

1 Amend Senate File 474 as amended, passed and
 2 reprinted by the Senate as follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 29, the following:
 4 "Sec. 4. Section 151.6, Code 1983, is amended by
 5 adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:
 6 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. A person using any or all
 7 of the additional procedures authorized by this Act
 8 must place upon all signs used and display prominently
 9 in the office the words "chiropractic physiotherapist."
 10 2. By renumbering as necessary.

H-3551 FILED APRIL 6, 1983 BY COREY of Louisa
Lost 4/11 (p. 1199)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3560

1 Amend Senate File 474 as amended, passed and
 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
 3 1. Page 1, line 17, by inserting after the word
 4 "advice" the words "leading to fulfillment of the
 5 recommended dietary allowance of nutrients and
 6 attainment of normal body weight".
 7 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 19 the
 8 following:
 9 "Sec. ____ . Section 151.3, subsection 3, Code 1983,
 10 is amended to read as follows:
 11 3. Pass an examination prescribed by the
 12 chiropractic examiners in the subjects of anatomy,
 13 physiology, nutrition and dietetics, symptomatology
 14 and diagnosis, hygiene and sanitation, chemistry,
 15 histology, pathology, and principles and practice
 16 of chiropractic, including a clinical demonstration
 17 of vertebral palpation, nerve tracing and adjusting."
 18 3. By numbering and renumbering as necessary.

H-3560 FILED APRIL 7, 1983 BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

A. Amended by Lost 4/11 (p. 1194)
B. Amended by 3631 & Adopted (p. 1195)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3614

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 10, by striking the word "care"
- 4 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "adjustment".

H-3614 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
Lost 4/11/83 (p. 1195)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3615

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 34, by inserting after the word
- 4 "the" the word "highest".

H-3615 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY CARPENTER of Polk
Lost 4/11 (p. 1200)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3616

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 9, by inserting after the word
- 4 "instrument," the words "not including electrical
- 5 or electronic instruments except those generating
- 6 heat or cold,".

H-3616 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY CARPENTER of Polk
Lost 4/11/83 (p. 1195)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3618

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 12, by striking the word
- 4 "subsection" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
- 5 "subsections".
- 6 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 19 the
- 7 following:
- 8 "NEW SUBSECTION. 4. The practice of chiropractic
- 9 shall not include the treatment of tumors, cancer,
- 10 diabetes, strokes, heart ailments, or contagious,
- 11 infectious, or organic diseases."

H-3618 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
Lost 4/11 (p. 1196)
Reconsidered & Lost (p. 1202)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3608

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 18, by inserting after the word
- 4 "procedures" the words "incidental to spinal
- 5 adjustments".

H-3608 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
Loss 4/11/83 (p. 1196)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3609

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 18, by inserting before the word
- 4 "all" the words "limited to heat, cold, exercise and
- 5 supports, and none of the procedures in this subsection
- 6 as independent therapeutic agents,".

H-3609 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
Loss 4/11 (p. 1197)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3610

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, lines 14 through 16, by striking the
- 4 words "withdrawing or ordering withdrawal of the
- 5 patient's blood for diagnostic purposes,".

H-3610 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
H/P 4/11 (p. 1199)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3611

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 2, line 20, by striking the word
- 4 "definitions" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
- 5 "rules".
- 6 2. Page 2, line 21, by inserting after the word
- 7 "chiropractic" the words "and shall not expand the
- 8 scope of practice of chiropractic or authorize the
- 9 use of procedures not authorized by this chapter".

H-3611 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY DODERER of Johnson
Adopted as amended by 36.24 4/11 (p. 1201)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3613

- 1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 2, line 3, by inserting after the word
- 4 "tested" the words "and demonstrate proficiency".

H-3613 FILED APRIL 8, 1983 BY SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
Loss 4/11 (p. 1201)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3624

1 Amend amendment H-3611 to Senate File 474 as amended,
2 passed and reprinted by the Senate as follows:
3 1. Page 1, line 9, by adding after the word "chapter"
4 the following: "These rules shall conform with chapter
5 17A, Code 1983."

H-3624 FILED APRIL 11, 1983
ADOPTED (p. 1201)

BY DODERER of Johnson

SENATE FILE 474

H-3636

1 Amend amendment H-3560 to Senate File 474, as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
3 follows:
4 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 6 the following:
5 "____. Page 1, line 19, by inserting after the
6 figure "151.8." the following: "However, a person
7 engaged in the practice of chiropractic shall not
8 profit from the sale of nutritional products coinciding
9 with the nutritional advice rendered."
10 2. By renumbering as necessary.

BY COCHRAN of Webster
ARNOULD of Scott

H-3636 FILED APRIL 11, 1983
ADOPTED (p. 1173)

SENATE FILE 474

H-3645

1 Amend amendment H-3612 to Senate File 474 as
2 amended, passed and reprinted by the Senate as follows:
3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 2 the following:
4 "____. Page 1, by inserting before line 1, the
5 following:
6 "Section 1. Section 151.1, unnumbered paragraph 1, is
7 amended to read as follows: "For the purposes of this
8 title the following classes-of persons shall be deemed to
9 be engaged in the practice of chiropractic:"
10 Sec. 2. Section 151.1, subsection 1, is amended to
11 read as follows:
12 "1. Persons publicly professing to be chiropractors or
13 publicly professing to assume the duties incident to the
14 practice of chiropractic and who treat persons as
15 provided in subsections 2 and 3 of this section."

H-3645 FILED APRIL 11, 1983
ADOPTED (p. 1197)

BY DODERER of Johnson

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO SENATE FILE 474

S-3541

1 Amend Senate File 474, as amended, passed and
2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 19, by inserting after the figure
4 "151.8." the following: "However, a person engaged
5 in the practice of chiropractic shall not profit from
6 the sale of nutritional products coinciding with the
7 nutritional advice rendered."

8 2. Page 1, by inserting after line 19 the
9 following:

10 "Sec. . Section 151.3, subsection 3, Code 1983,
11 is amended to read as follows:

12 3. Pass an examination prescribed by the
13 chiropractic examiners in the subjects of anatomy,
14 physiology, nutrition and dietetics, symptomatology
15 and diagnosis, hygiene and sanitation, chemistry,
16 histology, pathology, and principles and practice
17 of chiropractic, including a clinical demonstration
18 of vertebral palpation, nerve tracing and adjusting."

19 3. Page 2, line 20, by striking the word
20 "definitions" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
21 "rules".

22 4. Page 2, line 21, by inserting after the word
23 "chiropractic" the words "and shall not expand the
24 scope of practice of chiropractic or authorize the
25 use of procedures not authorized by this chapter.
26 These rules shall conform with chapter 17A, Code
27 1983."

28 5. Renumbering as necessary.

S-3541 FILED
APRIL 12, 1983

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE
Senate concurred 4/18/83 (p. 1296)

SENATE FILE 474

S-3577

1 Amend the House Amendment S-3541 to Senate File
2 474 as amended, passed and reprinted by the Senate,
3 as follows:

4 1. Page 1, line 5, by inserting after the word
5 "profit" the words "directly or indirectly".

S-3577 FILED & LOST
APRIL 18, 1983 (p. 1295)

BY HURLEY HALL
EDGAR H. HOLDEN

SENATE FILE 474

S-3583

1 Amend House amendment S-3541 to Senate File 474
2 as amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as
3 follows:

4 1. Page 1, line 25, by inserting after the word
5 "chapter." the following: "The rules shall not
6 authorize the use of the practice of acupuncture in
7 the practice of chiropractic."

S-3583 FILED
APRIL 18, 1983
LOST (p. 1296)

BY CHARLES P. MILLER
EDGAR H. HOLDEN
JULIA GENTLEMAN
LEE W. HOLT
DAVE READINGER
GEORGE R. KINLEY
ALVIN V. MILLER
ARNE WALDSTEIN
JAMES E. BRILES
MERLIN D. HULSE

DON GETTINGS
RICHARD VANDE HOEF
JACK RIFE
NORMAN J. GOODWIN
HURLEY W. HALL
RICHARD DRAKE
ARTHUR A. SMALL, JR.
JAMES V. GALLAGHER
FORREST SCHWENGELS

SENATE FILE 474

S-3595

1 Amend the House amendment S-3541 to Senate File 474
2 as amended, passed and reprinted by the Senate as follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 7, by inserting after the word
4 "rendered." the words "Such advice shall lead to the ful-
5 fillment of the recommended dietary allowance of nu-
6 trients as defined by the National Academy of Sciences."

S-3595 FILED
APRIL 18, 1983
RULED OUT OF ORDER (p. 1295)

BY JULIA B. GENTLEMAN

SENATE FILE 474

AN ACT
RELATING TO THE PRACTICE OF CHIROPRACTIC.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 151.1, subsection 2, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

2. Persons who treat human ailments by the adjustment of the ~~musculoskeletal neuromusculoskeletal~~ structures, primarily ~~spinal adjustments by hand, or by other procedures incidental to said adjustments limited to heat, cold, exercise and supports, the principles of which chiropractors are subject to examination under the provisions of section 151.37 but not as independent therapeutic means, by hand or instrument,~~ through spinal care.

Sec. 2. Section 151.1, Code 1983, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 3. Persons utilizing differential diagnosis and procedures related thereto, withdrawing or ordering withdrawal of the patient's blood for diagnostic purposes, performing or utilizing routine laboratory tests, performing physical examinations, rendering nutritional advice, utilizing chiropractic physiotherapy procedures, all of which are subject to and authorized by section 151.8. However, a person engaged in the practice of chiropractic shall not profit from the sale of nutritional products coinciding with the nutritional advice rendered.

Sec. 3. Section 151.3, subsection 3, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

3. Pass an examination prescribed by the chiropractic examiners in the subjects of anatomy, physiology, nutrition and dietetics, symptomatology and diagnosis, hygiene and

sanitation, chemistry, histology, pathology, and principles and practice of chiropractic, including a clinical demonstration of vertebral palpation, nerve tracing and adjusting.

Sec. 4. Section 151.4, Code 1983, is amended by adding a new unnumbered paragraph after subsection 3:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. An approved college of chiropractic may include but is not limited to offerings of courses of study in procedures for withdrawing a patient's blood, performing or utilizing laboratory tests, and performing physical examinations for diagnostic purposes. A chiropractor, employed by an approved college of chiropractic and who has been trained to withdraw blood may withdraw blood and instruct, and supervise a student in the withdrawing of blood.

Sec. 5. Section 151.8, Code 1983, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. A chiropractor using the additional procedures and practices authorized by this Act shall be held to the standard of care applicable to any other health care practitioner in this state.

Sec. 6. NEW SECTION. 151.10 EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS. A person who is an applicant for a license to practice chiropractic shall only be required to be tested for the adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection 3 which the person chooses to utilize. A person licensed to practice chiropractic shall only be required to complete continuing education requirements for the adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection 3 which the person chooses to utilize. A person who is an applicant for a license to practice chiropractic or a person licensed to practice chiropractic shall not be required to utilize any of the adjunctive procedures specified in section 151.1, subsection 3 to obtain a license or continue to practice chiropractic, respectively.

S.F. 474

Sec. 7. NEW SECTION. 151.11 RULES. The board of chiropractic examiners shall adopt rules necessary to administer section 151.1, to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public, including rules governing the practice of chiropractic and defining any terms, whether or not specified in section 151.1, subsection 3. Such rules shall not be inconsistent with the practice of chiropractic and shall not expand the scope of practice of chiropractic or authorize the use of procedures not authorized by this chapter. These rules shall conform with chapter 17A, Code 1983.

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 474, Seventieth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved May 2, 1983

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor